
From: Deb Beard   

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 7:16 PM 

To: Sparks, Helen <helen.sparks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Cc: bhssouthwest@bhs.org.uk 

Subject: ROW/3289783 

 

Dear Helen, 

 

With ref to bridleway 9 Winfrith Newburgh, 

 

There has been some confusion with this bridleway over the last few years as we guess the 

landowners rerouted the path for horse riders to follow. 

 

At point C on your map the rerouted path follow the hedge instead of going across the middle of the 

field and then continues south of the designated path across all the field then into Coombe wood. 

 

Is this route to replace the original one ? to begin with it was signed as a public bridleway and now 

lately they have marked it as permissive and charging for the use. 

 

Are you routing the bridleway back to the definitive one ? in which case we don't understand why F 

has been deleted. 

 

we would only object to this proposal if we didn't have a public route that takes us for Claypits farm 

to Coombe Woods, as we have ridden this bridleway for the last 50 years together. 

 

We look forward to hearing from you on this matter. 

 

kind regard 

 

Debbie Beard  Jo Cook 

 

PP BHS  regional manager/ access manager 
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 

and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 

email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 

them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 

then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 

recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 

It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 

responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 

policies of the Inspectorate. 
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